DEPARTMENT OF
RECORDS SECTION, Slfgllilﬁkﬂﬂl%QUE

Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-36

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES - CID, OIC Chief ES - SGOD
Public Elementary, Secondary, and Integrated School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Su&eqintenden_t

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE CONDUCT OF DEPED
PARTNERSHIP DATA-BASE SYSTEM CUM FIND-A-CHILD REPORT
UTILIZATION AND OTHER RELATIVE MATTERS

DATE: September 15, 2025

1 Anent Memorandum SGOD-2025-108 titled Conduct of Reorientation on the
Use of DepED Partnership Data-base System (DPDS) cum Find-a-Child Report
Utilization and Other Relative Matters, please be informed that the said activity shall
push through on September 19, 2025 at the same time and schedule:

Elementary 8:00 AM -11:00 AM
Secondary 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM
2. The meeting can be accessed through the link https://tiny.cc/wmwqOO1.
3. School heads who may not be available may let their respective Administrative

Officers join the said activity.

4, All other provisions inconsistent with this Memorandum remain in effect.
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